

Cambridge,

MAY 14

RECEIVED BY
CITY CLERK

1992

1992 MAY 14 PM 4:00

CAMBRIDGE MA.

To the Honorable, the City Council of the
City of Cambridge:

The undersigned respectfully pray

I would like to set up a small trailer 9'x6' on
Hingham Street just off Memorial Drive for the
purpose of renting out roller blades ^{IN LINE SKATES} on weekends
in June July Aug & part of September. I would
be open from 8 AM until 6 P.M. on Sat & Sun.
If there is a holiday eg: July 4th weekend or
Labor day I would be open that Monday
as well. As an alternative location;
Flogg St & Memorial Drive (by the basketball court)
would also be fine. I believe having this
there would contribute to the enjoyment of
the city by the residents. I also would
provide elbow & knee pads to everyone
for free.

Sincerely yours

Lee Shapiro

225 Coolidge Ave

Watertown Ma 02172

617-923-4527

PETITION

W-61

of Lee Shapiro
for a small trailer on Hingham Street
No. to rent roller skates

.....19

*Referred to the City
manager with
power.
Copy sent to City mgr
5/19/92 (cc)*
In City Council, May 18 19 92

Referred to the Committee on

Attest:

City Clerk.